



Filomena De Andrade



Filomena de Andrade

I am a full-time professional artist dedicated to the creation of unique, original abstract paintings. Many years of experimentation and exploration of various materials and techniques have resulted in a body of work of which I am especially proud. My work may be found in corporate and private collections throughout the country as well as in places as far away as Australia, Portugal, Scotland and South Africa.

Education

Newark State College (Kean University) – Union, NJ – B.A. Art Education – 1965-1969

Montclair State College – Montclair, NJ – Graduate studies - 1970-1974

Dunedin Art Center – Dunedin, FL - 2002-2004

Experience

Wayne Hills High School – Art Teacher – 1969 – 1977

Owner of De Andrade Designs, a custom art business in Safety Harbor, FL – 1986 -1995

Art in the Square, Southlake, TX – Juror – 2007 -2008

Awards and Exhibitions

Raymond James Financial Annual Art Show – 2000 – 2001 Honorable Mention

Florida Watercolor Society – 2003 American Artist Magazine Award – Shaman

International Society of Acrylic Painters (ISAP) – 2003 Lascaux/Savior Faire Award – Earth in the Balance

First Impressions Art Gallery – Palm Harbor, FL – 1986 -1992

Greywolf Gallery – Clearwater, FL – 1989 – 1992

Art at the Plaza – Indian Rocks, Florida – 1992-1994

Studio 1212, Clearwater, FL – 2002-2004

Publications and Public Art

Florida Progress Art Gallery – New Port Richey, FL – 2003

Trees of the Field- Southlake, TX – 2004

Creative Arts Studio, Colleyville, TX – 2005

ARTS –local Texas artists – 2005-2007

La Montage – Lewisville, TX

Maris Elaine Gallery – Cambridge, MD

Art251 – Keller, TX

Cover Design for Wine and Cheese Pairings by Norm & Barbara Ray – 2006

Southlake Stampede 2007 – Public Art - Steerway to the Arts

Artist Statement

To create a powerful and moving abstract image is a gratifying experience for any artist. To have that image appreciated by the viewer is an even greater joy.



FILOMENA DE ANDRADE



AND001-A New Day



AND002-Starting Again



AND003-Once Upon a Time



AND004-Red Sky



AND005-When City Lights Go Down



AND006-Ground Swell



FILOMENA DE ANDRADE



AND007-Legacy



AND008-Legacy II



AND010-Celebration



AND011-Back to Basics



AND012-Key West Reflections



AND013-Sand and Sea



FILOMENA DE ANDRADE



AND014-Surrender



AND015-No Boundaries



AND016-Moments



AND017-Dilemma



AND018-Journey Back I



AND019-Journey Back II



FILomena DE ANDRADE



AND020-Broadway Lights



AND021-Symbolic Intrigue



AND022-Any Day Now



AND023-Asian Memory



AND024-Imagine Tomorrow



AND025-A Matter of Time



FILOMENA DE ANDRADE



AND026-Equilibrium



AND027-Inherit the Stars



AND028-Solitude



AND029-Waiting for Fall



AND030-Fragments of Thought



AND031-Harbor Rain



FILOMENA DE ANDRADE



AND032-Equinox



AND033-Earth and Wind



AND034-Autumn Mist



AND035-Golden Sunset



AND036-I Believe in the Message of Dreams



AND037-Keeping Watch



FILOMENA DE ANDRADE



AND038-Morning Mist



AND039-Patination I



AND040-Patination II



AND041-Petroglyphs



AND042-Promises Kept



AND043-Sign of the Times



FILOMENA DE ANDRADE



AND044-Tapestry



AND046-At First Glance



AND048-Awakening



AND049-Desert Heat



AND050-Evolution



AND051-Ice and Lace



FILOMENA DE ANDRADE



AND052-Morning Rain



AND053-Daybreak



AND054-Eternal Journey



AND055-Inklings



AND056-Almost There



AND057-Prismatic



FILOMENA DE ANDRADE



AND058-Prismatic Dream



AND059-October Promise



AND060-Urban Spring



AND061-Birches in Winter



AND062-Bits and Pieces



AND063-Coming to Terms



FILOMENA DE ANDRADE



AND064-Cosmic



AND065-Dancing in the Light



AND066-Circuits



AND067-Allegria



AND068-Spirit



AND070-Emergence



FILomena DE ANDRADE



AND077-Yupo Series #11



AND078-Golden Pastures



AND079-Golden Sunset seascape



FILOMENA DE ANDRADE



AND073-Eternal Salvation



AND071-Equinox



AND074-Jardim dos Segredos



FILomena DE ANDRADE



AND072-Fields and Stream



AND075-Summer Rhapsody



AND076-The Day After